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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Amerada Hess Corp.
Drawer D
Honument, Hew Mexico 88265

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-oil ratio test, vour
State ! "T" located in Unit X of Section 3, T-19-S,
R~-37-E, will be reclassified as a gas well in the Lumont
Pool effective September 1, 1975, and the oil allowable
will be cancelled that date.

Please advise this office when you have complied with
the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670 pertain-
ing to the Eumont Pool so that a gas allowable can be
assigned.

Yours very truly,

OLL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Melba Carpenter
Administrative Specialist
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE

BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

AV A
Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated

for thegﬁ%z;Zéééai54&2/,324:441 C:é{i<' ,Ai;é;‘Zf 7 :;7”’;?:j/i/%7 ;§<y§7';j>7

Operator Léase and Well No., Unit, S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:
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Yours very truly,




